From: Eddie Grant <eddie.grant@exeloncorp.com>

To: "Nanette Gilles (E-mail)" <nvg@nrc.gov>, "Steve Koenick (E-mail)"
<ssk2@nrc.gov>

Date: Thu, Jun 27, 2002 2:33 PM

Subject: Exelon ESP Site Activities

As we discussed, the following ESP related physical activities are scheduled
(for the near term) to occur at the Clinton Station site. These activities
are specifically related to the geotechnical and seismic area.

16JUL-19JUL Safety Training
22JUL-09AUGDrilling and Sampling
22JUL-09AUGCone Penetrometer Testing
06AUG-09AUG Velocity Testing

06AUG-09AUG Surveying

Eddie R Grant
Exelon ESP Project
610-765-5001 office
610-765-5545 fax
850-598-9801 cell
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This e-mail and any of its attachments may contain Exelon Corporation
proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject

to copyright belonging to the Exelon Corporation family of Companies.
This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity

to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this
e-mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution,
copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and attachments
to this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and
permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any
printout. Thank You.
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